

Toluwaleke Ijiola

I'm a passionate Mobile App & Front-end developer with over 5 years of hands-on experience in crafting captivating user interfaces. Over the years, I've developed a deep understanding technologies, specializing in HTML, CSS, React.js, WordPress, Java, React Native, Swift, Next.js, Wix, Webflow, Elementor (pro), Squarespace, Tailwind.css, JavaScript, Git, Sass, Material UI & Firebase to create visually stunning and highly functional websites and applications.



Email

me@toluijiola.com



Website

https://toluijiola.com



Skype Join here

Socials



Github

@tolu-ijiola



inkeain.

@toluwalekeijiola

Languages



English Fluent



Spanish Basic

Hobbies & Interests



Gaming



Travelling



Playing Basketball



Music

Personal Details

D.O.B.: 23rd October

Last Updated : 1st August 2023

Mobile App & Front-end Developer

Education



Obafemi Awolowo University

Bachelor in Computer Engineering

2018 - 2022

Percentage - 3.73 CGPA



Coursera

Fundamentals in Frontend Web development

2018

Percentage - 100%



Freecodecamp

Introduction to Mobile app development

2018

Percentage - 100%

Work Experience

● Jan 2019 - Dec 2021 **②** Online, Remote



Twl Apps

Front-end Developer

Jan 2022 - Jul 2022 Online, Remote



Falcon Solutions

Mobile App Developer

Jul 2022 - Present Online, Remote, Freelancer



Upwork

Front-end Developer

Feb 2023 - July 2023 ♥ Hybrid, New York



We Outside

Snr Front-end Developer

I was responsible for building captivating user interfaces, translating designs into high-quality code, and optimizing web application performance. One of my key responsibilities was translating design mockups and wireframes into high-quality HTML CSS, and JavaScriot or Reactis / Nextis. TailwindCss code.

Responsible for developing cross-platform mobile applications for Android, iOS, and web, I utilized React Native to deliver seamless and engaging user experiences. Additionally, I occasionally created apps from scratch using Android Studio and Xcode, ensuring high performance and functionality across all platforms.

I specialized in crafting visually appealing and responsive user interfaces for various clients. My responsibilities included collaborating with clients to understand their requirements, translating design concepts into clean HTML, CSS, and JavaScript code, and ensuring seamless compatibility across browsers and devices. With a strong focus on user experience, I delivered high-quality frontend solutions to meet clients' unique needs and deadlines.

Hed the front-end team, collaborated with design and backend team, optimized the architecture for speed and performance. Championing modern technologies, I mentored junior developers, conducted code reviews, and delivered successful projects that exceeded client expectations, contributing to the company's growth and reputation.

Tools/Skills



Figma UI Design, prototyping



Wix CMS Platform



React.js & Native

App & Website Javascript



Android, Java Programming language









Latest projects



SideCash

Survey website using Next.js, Firebase Node.js



https://sidecash.co